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TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: April 3, 2024

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY OF
MARGATE, FLORIDA’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AMENDING ELEMENT III, “SANITARY SEWER, SOLID
WASTE, DRAINAGE, POTABLE WATER AND NATURAL GROUND WATER, AQUIFER RECHARGE”;
AMENDING PART 1, “POTABLE WATER” IN ORDER TO ADOPT THE UPDATED TEN-YEAR WATER SUPPLY
FACILITIES WORK PLAN, PURSUANT TO SECTION 163.3177, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR
TRANSMITTAL TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BACKGROUND: State law requires local water utilities to adopt and periodically update a 10-year water facilities
work plan.   This ordinance is adopting an update to Margate’s 10-year water
facilities work plan in the Comprehensive Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: On March 5, 2024 the Planning and Zoning Board recommended approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

CONTACT PERSON: Elizabeth Taschereau, Director of Development Services Department
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